
LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015

TIME:  7:00 PM 

PLACE: LE SUEUR COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES BUILDING, 515 SOUTH MAPLE 
AVE LE CENTER MN

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning and Conditional 
Use Permit Applications and other questions pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning 
Ordinance of Le Sueur County as described below.  Information regarding the applications is 
available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal business hours.

ITEM #1 Planning and Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing 

ITEM #2 Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 

ITEM #3 Le Sun/Gregor Packet 

ITEM #4 Winge/Kaplan Packet 

ITEM #5 Chris Short Packet 

ITEM #6 Approved Planning and Zoning Commission 11-12-15 Minutes 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 1 / 152



APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 2 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Planning and Zoning Commission Notice of Public Hearing

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 3 / 152



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
507-357-8538

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD.

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2015

TIME: 7:00 P.M.

PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services, 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN.

PURPOSE: To hear testimony from interested parties and consider Rezoning, Amendments and 
Conditional Use Permit Applications, as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur 
County, as described below.  

Applications are available for review at the Environmental Services Building during normal 
business hours and on the website on or after DECEMBER 1, 2015.

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC,  MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, 
WASECA, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to establish up to 5MW Solar Farm on approximately 50 acres in an Agriculture “A” 
District.  Property is located in the Southeast 1/4 and Government Lot 6, Section 26, Waterville 
Township.  APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE NOVEMBER 12, 2015 MEETING.

ITEM #2: WINGE CONSTRUCTION, COON RAPIDS, MN, (APPLICANT); TAMARA 
KAPLAN, SAVAGE, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow the applicant to elevate the lowest floor of an existing dwelling to meet the Regulatory Flood 
Protection Elevation and meet FEMA general design standards in a Recreational Residential 
“RR” District and a Flood Plain Overlay Flood Fringe “FF” District on a Recreational Development 
Lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at Lot 6, Dick’s Southside, Section 34, Elysian 
Township.  

ITEM #3: CHRIS SHORT, PRIOR LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 
approximately 2441 cubic yards of material to establish a site for a walkout basement in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at 
Lot 3, Block 1, Han’s Hideaway, Section 27, Elysian Township.  

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT IN ORDER FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE HEARD.

KATHY BROCKWAY, LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
MICHELLE R. METTLER, ASSISTANT PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 4 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 5 / 152



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

ORGANIZATION:  LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION

MEETING DATE: December 10, 2015   

MEETING PLACE: Le Sueur County Environmental Services Building
515 South Maple Ave, Le Center, MN 

Beginning Time: 7:00 P.M.    Ending Time: Approx. 9:00 P. M.

If you CANNOT be at the meeting, contact DENISE at 357-8538

AGENDA:              

Meeting Called
to Order

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC,  MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, WASECA, 
MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to establish up to 
5MW Solar Farm on approximately 50 acres in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the Southeast 1/4 
and Government Lot 6, Section 26, Waterville Township.  APPLICATION WAS TABLED AT THE NOVEMBER 
12, 2015 MEETING.

ITEM #2: WINGE CONSTRUCTION, COON RAPIDS, MN, (APPLICANT); TAMARA KAPLAN, 
SAVAGE, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to 
elevate the lowest floor of an existing dwelling to meet the Regulatory Flood Protection Elevation and meet FEMA 
general design standards in a Recreational Residential “RR” District and a Flood Plain Overlay Flood Fringe “FF” 
District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at Lot 6, Dick’s Southside, Section 
34, Elysian Township.  

ITEM #3: CHRIS SHORT, PRIOR LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  Requests that the County grant 
an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 2441 cubic yards of 
material to establish a site for a walkout basement in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development 
“RD” lake, Lake Frances.  Property is located at Lot 3, Block 1, Han’s Hideaway, Section 27, Elysian Township

DISCUSSION;
MINUTES-WARRANTS           

ADJOURN 9:00 P.M.

Planning & Zoning Commission Public Hearing Procedure:  The Chairman calls the meeting to order, then calls 
the item to be heard and asks the Applicant or representative present to come to the podium to answer any questions 
or present any comments.  The Chairman opens the meeting to the public.  Each speaker comes to the podium and 
states their name for the record prior to making a statement or posing a question.  All questions or comments are to 
be directed to the board, NOT THE APPLICANT.  After the public comments the Planning Commission publicly 
discusses the information and reviews the findings before making a motion.  All meetings are recorded.

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 6 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Le Sun/Gregor Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 7 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 8 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 9 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 10 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 11 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 12 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 13 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 14 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 15 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 16 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 17 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 18 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 19 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 20 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 21 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 22 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 23 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 24 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 25 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 26 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 27 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 28 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 29 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 30 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 31 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 32 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 33 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 34 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 35 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 36 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 37 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 38 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 39 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 40 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 41 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 42 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 43 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 44 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 45 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 46 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 47 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 48 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 49 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 50 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 51 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 52 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 53 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 54 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 55 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 56 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 2

Winge/Kaplan Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 57 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 58 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 59 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 60 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 61 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 62 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 63 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 64 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 65 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 66 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 67 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 68 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 69 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 70 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 71 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 72 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 73 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 74 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 75 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 76 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 77 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 78 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 79 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 80 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 81 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 82 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 83 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 84 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 85 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 86 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 87 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 88 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 89 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 90 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 91 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 3

Chris Short Packet

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 92 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 93 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 94 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 95 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 96 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 97 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 98 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 99 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 100 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 101 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 102 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 103 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 104 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 105 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 106 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 107 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 108 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 109 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 110 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 111 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 112 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 113 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 114 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 115 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 116 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 117 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 118 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 119 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 120 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 121 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 122 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 123 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 124 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 125 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 126 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 127 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 128 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 129 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 130 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 131 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 132 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 133 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 134 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 135 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 136 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 137 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 138 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 139 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 140 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 141 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 142 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 143 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 144 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 145 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 146 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 147 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 148 / 152



Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 149 / 152



Le Sueur County, MN
Thursday, December 10, 2015

Regular session

Item 1

Approved Planning and Zoning Commission 11-12-15 Minutes

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway or Michelle Mettler

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 150 / 152



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
November 12, 2015

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Steve 
Olson, Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chuck Retka
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny

ITEM #1: TRAXLER CONSTRUCTION, PAT TRAXLER, LE CENTER, MN 
(APPLICANT); BETTY ANN MOLLENHAUER C/O RALPH & EVA FIX, EDINA, MN 
(OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction of 50 
acres of a 76.63 acre parcel in an Agriculture “A” District, Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District, and 
the Airport Zoning “AZ” Overlay District. Property is located in the S 1/2 of the SE1/4 and the E 1/2 of the 
SE1/4, Section 11, Ottawa Township. (No public comment due to a Mandatory Environmental Review).

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Patrick Traxler, Traxler Construction was present for 
application. Also, present was Kirsten Pauley, Sunde Engineering, consultant working on behalf of Le 
Sueur County with the review of the environmental documents.

Kirsten Pauley stated that she went through the environmental documents as submitted by the proposer and 
requested several changes. The changes have been incorporated into the document; therefore, she 
recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval of the documents to the County Board of 
Commissioners for publication.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public comment due to Environmental Review process.

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the Environmental Assessment Worksheet for publication. 
Seconded by Doug Krenik. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: UNIMIN CORPORATION, KASOTA, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER). Requests that 
the County amend an existing Conditional Use Permit #29000, to allow a mineral extraction expansion of 
500.3 mineable acres to be known as the ‘Southeast Mine’ in a Conservancy “C” District and Mineral 
Resources “MR” Overlay District. Property is located in all that part of Sections 5, 8, and 17, Kasota 
Township. (No public comment due to a Mandatory Environmental Review).

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Unimin Corporation representatives were present for 
the application.  

PUBLIC COMMENT:  No Public comment due to Environmental Review process.

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to table the application until such time the Environmental Impact 
Statement is complete and to continue working with the consultant in the review process. Seconded by Don 
Rynda. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #3: LE SUN LLC,  MINNEAPOLIS, MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR, 
WASECA, MN (OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant to establish up to 5MW Solar Farm on approximately 50 acres in an Agriculture “A” District. 
Property is located in the Southeast 1/4 and Government Lot 6, Section 26, Waterville Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Will Cooksey, was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Notification through the application process.  DNR:   N/A   LETTERS:  Email- Lisa Valley, 
Northern Natural Gas Company- no objections to the proposal (see file).

Discussion was held regarding: working with Xcel Energy to meet the renewable energy mandates by the 
State of Minnesota, solar panels take energy from the sun to produce energy,  wetland delineation 
completed on the property, low vegetation under the panels, decrease water runoff, fixed panels, project 

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 151 / 152



owner is responsible for decommission of project, 25 year lease with Xcel, commitment  with subscribers, 
5% decrease in utility billing, erosion control plan to comply with local and state requirements NPDES and 
Stormwater Prevention Plan, shading, groundcover, solar panels to be installed on approximately 50 acres, 
siting criteria used; willing landowner, access to distribution system, clean site, proximity to substations, 
conditional use permit(CUP) runs with the land, reasons why it could be discontinued; program rules 
change, limitations on their facility, area will be maintained, gravel road constructed to access the panels, 
need approval from MNDOT to approve access off Hwy 60,  MNDOT approves access once CUP is 
granted, approximately 30 solar gardens are under development, working in Pope, Wabasha, Wright, 
Dakota, Washington and Stearns County to name a few,  questioned what under development means, ready 
for construction, permitting, time frame for project 16-20 weeks from start to finish, decommissioning 
concerns, escrow account, bonding (set by County Board) to insure funds are available for cleanup, panels 
have anti-reflective panels,  panels will face the south, follow the contours.  Planning Commission had 
several concerns in regards to the project that need to be addressed; maps with elevations shown, drainage, 
more detailed site plans (depth and placement of posts), road plan, and fencing.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Fritz Cummins, adjoining landowner, not against the project but concerned with 
following the contours, the construction of the road, drainage to his property, the wetlands, would like to 
see the road redesigned, installation of panels.

Kathy Brockway explained the 60-day time frame for action on conditional use permits, the waiver that can 
be signed by the applicants or the option for the County to automatically take 120 additional days in order 
to gather additional information on the project.

Motion was made by Steve Olson at the applicant’s request to table the application until such time that 
additional information regarding the project is submitted to the Planning Commission for review. Seconded 
by Al Gehrke. Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #4: Amendments to Section 17, Sewage and Wastewater Treatment of the Le Sueur County 
Zoning Ordinance. Copies of the proposed changes are available for review at the Le Sueur County 
Environmental Services Office, located at 515 South Maple Ave, Le Center MN, County Auditor/Treasurer 
Department, located at the County Courthouse, during regular working hours and on the Le Sueur County 
website.

Motion was made by Steve Olson to approve the recommended changes to Section 17, of the Le Sueur 
County Zoning Ordinance. Seconded by Pam Tietz. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Don Rynda to approve the minutes from the September 2015 meeting by Seconded by 
Don Reak. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Pam Tietz. Seconded by Betty Bruzek. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
By Kathy Brockway

Approved 12-10-15

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Regular session - 12/10/2015 Page 152 / 152


